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MENORANDUM

TO: Utah County Planning Commission

FROM: Kevin Stinson

DATE: February 10, 2026

RE: Notification of creation of agricultural protection areas

This memo is to notify the Utah County Planning Commission of the creation of

agricultural protection areas as per Utah State Code 17.41.304.4.

January 28, 2026, the Utah County Commission approved the creation of the Beck Farm
2025 agriculture protection area, and exclude a 70 ROW on 7300 S.

January 28, 2026, the Utah County Commission approved the creation of the DW Miller
Land & Livestock 2025 agriculture protection area, with requested additions and exclude
8000 South - a 56-foot ROW on 8000 South from 5600 West going West on 8000
South; Sunridge View Lane; 8400 South from 5600 West intersection to the 4800
West intersection of 8400 South; 8400 South going West from the 5600 West
intersection; 8800 South; 6200 West; Lateral Canal Road..

January 28, 2026, the Utah County Commission approved the creation of the Reshlar 2025
agriculture protection area, with requested additions and exclude a 22-foot ROW on
1800 South.

January 28, 2026, the Utah County Commission approved the creation of the Thompson
Family Farm 2025 agriculture protection area, and exclude a 30 ROW on River
Bottoms Rd.
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